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Miami, Florida 33128
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MIAMI-DADE
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miamidade.gov

ADDENDUM NO. FOUR

DATE: August 24, 2022

DEPARTMENT: Internal Services Department (ISD)
ISD PROJECT NAME: Zelda Glazer Soundscape

ISD PROJECT NUMBER: W200011

BID DUE DATE: August 25, 2022

CONTRACT COORDINATOR: Marcela Rodriguez

This Addendum is issued to clarify and/or modify the previously issued Invitation to Bid, and is hereby
made part of the Contract Documents. All requirements of the Invitation to Bid not modified herein shall
remain in full force and effect as originally set forth. Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of
any and all addenda as instructed in the bid proposal form provided to that effect.

CLARIFICATION(S):

1. As modified on Addendum No. 3, purchase, installation and testing of all equipment
necessary for the successful implementation of the specified audio/visual equipment, on
Sheets AV-01 to AV-08, remains excluded from the scope of work. The Sound Reinforcement
System specified on Volume 2 of the Specifications, Section 13770, and Attachment pages
13770-10, 11 and 12 call out the Manufacturer, Model Number and speaker quantities for the
towers. These items are being procured and installed via a separate contract, however, all
other scope of work related to the structural and electrical components of the construction
of the towers remain the responsibility of the contractor.

RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFls):

RFI No. 1, Submitted by OAC Action Construction on 8/23/22

Q1. | am respectfully requesting an extension for Zelda Glazer Soundscape project due to the lack of
proposal received from SBE contractors and SBE suppliers.

A1.  The bid deadline of 08/25/2022 at 2:00pm will not be extended.

RFI No. 1, Submitted by Buslam Company on 8/24/22

Q1.  Per the Addendum #3 in regards of the AV system scope of work, | would like to confirm, if the
Speakers towers is part of the scope of work of the AV contractor or we need to include in our bid
budget,

A1l. Please refer to Clarification #1 above.
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ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE ORIGINAL INVITATION TO BID, AS AMENDED, REMAIN
UNCHANGED.

cc: Marc Lafrance, ISD
Sally Contreras, ISD
Julia Aden, ISD
Kristina Hagberg, ISD
Eric Perez, ISD
Caesar Suarez, ISD
Clerk of the Board
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